

**From:** Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>  
**Sent:** Jan 06, 2025 16:18:31.000000000 UTC  
**Subject:** checking in  
**To:** Chin, Wesley

Good morning, Wes!

Hope you had a good holiday break.

I can't remember if I told you that we have a wonderful, very active, "MA NFG Task Force" – informal, anyone can participate. I call it an ad hoc working group.

We meet via zoom once a month or a little more frequently when there is a lot going on. We're meeting tonight at 6:30 if you'd like to join in.

I understand if you would prefer not to be active in this group until Belmont takes up NFG. We've had a couple of folks join in AFTER their town adopted.

That was my first question.

Now for my second question: At our meeting tonight we will all share updates on any of the municipalities in which we have been working or in which we have contacts. I'd like to share a Belmont update if possible.

Are there any plans to get NFG back on the agenda? Is there anything we can and/or should do? Did Steve Stechefski (I just butchered his name) contact you?

Many thanks,  
Maureen

Maureen Buzby  
Regional Tobacco Prevention Program  
562 Main Street  
Melrose, MA 02176  
781-979-4158

\*\*\*\*CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.\*\*\*\*